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DATE: September 12, 2006

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

FROM: Cheryl A. Johnson;Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation f@

RE: Docket No 050013- WU - Application for transfer of facilities of Spring Creek
Village, Ltd. in Lee County to Bonita Springs Utilities, Inc, and for cancellation of
Certificate No. 271-W.

Order No. PSC-05-0429-FOF-WU, issued April 20, 2005, required that the docket
remain open until the Commission is in receipt of the executed purchase agreement confirming
the actual date of closing. Upon receipt of the of the executed purchase agreement, the docket
can be closed administratively.

Staff is in receipt of the executed purchase agreement as required by Order No. Order-No.
PSC-05-0429-FOF-WU. Since there are no i remaining in Docket No. 050013-WU staff
requests that the docket be administratively cfosed.
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cc:  Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth)
Office of General Counsel (Bennett)
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